UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Dr. Cindy Dell, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, September 28, 2011, at 4:00 p.m. in Chancellor’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

L ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: September 14
II. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 8 MUSI 281 Diction I: English and Italian. New course.

Item 8.a MUSI 282 Diction II: French and German. New coutse.

Item 8.b MUSI 438A Advanced Instrumental Studio Pedagogy and Literature: Guitar.
New course.

Item 8.c MUSI 438B Advanced Instrumental Studio Pedagogy and Literature: Flute and
Single Reed. New course.

Item 8.d MUSI 438C Advanced Instrumental Studio Pedagogy and Literature: Double
Reed. New course.

Item 8.e MUSI 438D Advanced Instrumental Studio Pedagogy and Literature: High Brass.
New course.

Item 8.f MUSI 438E Advanced Instrumental Studio Pedagogy and Literature: Low Brass.
New course.

Item 8.g MUSI 438F Advanced Instrumental Studio Pedagogy and Literature: Percussion.
New course.

Item 8.h MUSI 442 Advanced Vocal Studio Pedagogy and Literature. New course.

Item 8.i BA Major in Music Performance Option. Modification of an existing program.

Item 10 BA Major in Music. Modification of an existing program (adding a business track).
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